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Questions and Answers, Part 1 – Traffic Data Services IDIQ Master Contract 2025 

 

Date:   August 7, 2024 

County:  Statewide 

Project Description:   Provide traffic data services – Statewide. 

Dates Published in Clarion Ledger:   July 17th and July 24th, 2024 

From:  Stephen Rone – MDOT Director of Consultant Services  

 

 
 
 
 
Question #1: How many volume and classification counts are expected to be ordered per 

year under the referenced Master Contract? 
 

Answer:  Approximately 3,200-4,100 volume counts and approximately 1,300-
1,500 classification counts are expected to be ordered per year. 
 

 
Question #2: What is the anticipated amount of volume and classification type counts and 

weigh-in-motion calibration that is desired respectively on an annual basis 
and/or per contract?   

 
Answer:  MDOT collects approximately 15,100 counts on a 3-year cycle.  Over 
the last 3 years, an average of approximately 3,500 volume and approximately 
1,400 classification counts were collected annually.  The anticipated number of 
weigh-in-motion calibrations has not been determined at this time. 
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Question #3: Has a DBE goal been established for this Master Contract? 
 

Answer:  Per Part 1, Section XVI of the RFP, “The MDOT is committed to 
provide for full participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBEs) in 
contracting opportunities available through this IDIQ Master Contract, to the 
greatest extent practical.  DBE goals may be applied to a Work Assignment at 
MDOT’s discretion.  In the event that a DBE goal is required on an individual 
Work Assignment, MDOT approval of the DBE subconsultant(s) will be 
required.” 

 
 
Question #4: Who is defined as Key Personnel for this advertisement? 
 

Answer:  Per Part 2, Section II.C.1 of the RFP, “Key Personnel include the 
Project Manager.”  
 

 


